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From:
Sent;
To:
Cc

Subject:

vichelle Li

2025-09-18 ZHAMY 16:03:40
tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Karen Kei Yee CHAN/PLAND <kkychan2@pland.gov.hk>;
Benson Poon F lan BROWNLEE
- Pak Him CHIU/PLAND

<phchiu@pland.gov.hk>; Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND
<pyleung@pland.gov.hk>; Timothy Yuet Sang CHAN/PLAND
<tyschan@pland.gov.hk>

Re: S12A Planning Application No. Y/YL-MP/9 - 2nd Further
Information submission

Dear Secretariat of the Town Planning Board,

Following our discussion with the DPO, we would like to submit replacement pages for our 2nd Further

Information submission.

Please find softcopy of the replacement pages in the following

link:

Thank you.

Kind regards,
Michelle Li

Masterplan Limited

Rm 3516B, 35/F, China Merchants Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

200 Connaught Road Central,

Hong Kong

Direct Line: || |Gz

-------- Original Message

From: Michelle Li
To: Tpbpd

Cc: kkychan2@pland.gov.hk , Benson Poon , Jan BROWNLEE , Pak Him CHIU/PLAND , Yen PY

LEUNG/PLAND , Timothy Yuet Sang CHAN/PLAND , Karen Kei Yee CHAN/PLAND

Sent: Thu, 18 Sep 2025 10:56:06 +0800
Subject: SI2A Planning Application No. Y/YL-MP/9 - 2nd Further Information submission

Dear Secretariat of the Town Planning Board,

On behalf of the Applicant, Profit Point Enterprises Limited, we would like to make our 2nd Further Information
submission which includes responses to departmental comments.

Enclosed, please find our cover letter. The softcopy of our Fl submission can be found in the following link:

The hardcopies will be delivered to your office shortly. Thank you.

Kind regards,
Michelle Li
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Masterplan Limited

Rm 3516B, 35/F, China Merchants Tower,
Shun Tak Centre,

200 Connaught Road Central,

Hong Kong

Direct Line: ||| Gz





